
CO N T IN E NTA L A M ER I C AN BU ILDING 

WHilDlliimtgrtomt, Dc[<llw<JLJr"e 

Professor Leo Szilard 
1155 East 57th Street 
Chicago 37, Illinois 

My dear Professor Szilard: 

March 28, 1950 

I was very glad to receive your letter 
of March 2Jrd outlining to me the steps which 
have been taken regarding the establishment of 
a 11 Citizens 1 Committee for Studying the Require­
ments of an Overall Settlement." 

As I indicated during our conversation 
in Princeton, I am still most interested in the 
proposals and purposes of this contemplated 
study, and I look forward to hearing from you 
what progress is being made. 

Sincerely yours, 

JMJr:p 
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aPR9FESS9R LEO szr~ARD•l 420 lEST 11' IT 
. PLEASE ROLB FOR ARRIVAL KINGS CROIN MOTE~ · 

•CONVENI ENT FOft ME TO ATTEND CONFERENCE REI __ T~RI!_~~· · ' ' ... : 
DATLIGHT MONDAY MAT 1 IILL TOU ADVISE BT ,IIIE A DRESS • --

TELEPHONE 4,11! IILMI.NGTQN DELAWARE PLA¢E OF CINFERENCE: 
:JOSIAH MARVEL JR• 
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llr. J osie11 Msrvel 
Mervel and orford 
212 Dela~are Trust Building 
1U.t.r..ti~ ton, I:.elaware 

Dear ¥r. Marvel: 

1155 E st 57th Street 
Chicago 57, Illinois 
March ~5, 1950 

Having miGlaid your address, I had some trouble getting it 

again. When I saw you in Princeton, I mentioned to you that we had 

some tentative plune of a conference to be held at t ho end of this 

month and t he beginning of the next. In the 1neantime, we have 

abandoned those plane. 

Within a few days, 1 should have a r..emorandum listi~ U.e 

cone;iderations relat106 to the ests.blishment of a "Citizens ' Com-

mitteo for Studyin~ the Requirements of an Overall Settlement" 

which were submitted to the Emergency Committee at the Princeton 

meeting. At th t meetine, the Fmer6ency Committee Jecided to go 

ahead with the pl~ns on the basis of these considerations, but the 

1apletmentll. tion of this decision is still under scrutiny by a eub-

committee which we set up for that purpose. I f I may, I shall let 

you know what progress we are making. 

Sincerely yours, 

Leo Szilard 



Mr. Joaia.h livrvel, Jr. 
Contiwmt&.l Aru erican Building 
Wilmington, Deleware 

1155 Eaet 57th Street 
Ch1cabo ~7, Illinois 
f{.arch m, 1950 

l(s.ny thanks for your kind letter of March 28. 

Enclosed is a. memorandum which mit.,ht perhapa interest 

you, and I shall be grateful for LLny observations which 

you mii ht care t o make. I shall try to keep you 

informed of e.ny further steps that ll'igbt be taken. 

Sincerely yours, 

Leo SzilArd 
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lb'. Josiah llarvel 
c/o Murvel and Morford 
212 Oelt!Wctre Trut::t. Building 
11lmington, Delaware 

Dear JAr. arvelz 

1155 &eat 57t.h Street 
Chicago 37, Illinois 
May 1 'l , l\3 bO 

e should hear w1 thin the next few days from Clarence Pickett 

~hether or not he accepts the vi.ce-chairmanshir; of the Board. 

Harrison Brown and I talked t~ him in Bell York, and he seemed to 

consider it favorably tho~b he p inted out thst he will not be 

able to do much nor~, and ~e re~ponded by assuring him th~t a second 

vice-chairman will be provided if it is necessar~ to do oo in order 

to relieve his burden. 

I am enclosing a ditto in which you will find a collection of 

documents th t indicate What kind of responses we h~ve so far 6otten. 

Some of th1 materi;~l you JCnoY.: already, but. some of 1 t will be new 

to you. I thoueht it mit&ht interos t. you to see tbie, mc.tterial. 

Sincerely yours , 

Leo Szilard 
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